
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd St. 
5/15/2024                      6:00 PM 

 
REGULAR MEETING   
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes –April 17, 2024 
4. Consideration/Discussion: TID 5 Boundary Map and Project Plan 
5. Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance 24-04 To Amend Chapter 305 In Municipal 

Code Of The Village Of New Glarus, Wisconsin To Revise And Reorganize 
Permitted And Conditional Land Uses By Zoning District, Define And Redefine Land 
Uses And Related Terms And Conditions, And Make Other Related Adjustments 

6. Set next meeting date  
7. Adjournment 

 
 
Roger Truttmann, Chair 
Village Plan Commission 
 

 
 
POSTED:  
N.G. Village Hall   5/10/24 
N.G. Post Office   5/10/24 
Bank of New Glarus 5/10/24 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
 

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 

MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  

INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 

FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  

Village Hall Board Room 
319 2nd Street 

April 17, 2024 6:00 PM 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Roger Truttman, called regular meeting to order at  
6:00 p.m. 
PRESENT: Roger Truttmann, Bekah Stauffacher, Chuck Phillipson, Beth Alderman, Tara Wilde 
ABSENT: Steve Landry, Mike Marty 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Lauren Freeman (Village Administrator), Mark Roffers (Village Planner) 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion by Beth Alderman, seconded by Tara Wilde.  Motioned carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 3.20.24: Motion by Chuck Phillipson, seconded by Beth Alderman. 
Motioned carried unanimously 5-0. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: ORDINANCE 23-03 TO REPEAL AND RECREATE 
PART II, CHAPTER 118, ARTICLE II, SECTIONS §118-19 - §118-25 [SWISS ARCHITECTURAL THEME] 
AND TO ESTABLISH AN ASSOCIATED SWISS DESIGN OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT IN THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN: 
Motion by Bekah Stauffacher to open public hearing, seconded by Beth Alderman. Motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. There were no public comments. Motion by Tara Wilde to close public hearing, 
seconded by Chuck Phillipson. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. Motion by Tara Wilde to recommend 
Ordinance 23-03 to the Village Board, seconded by Bekah Stauffacher. Motion carried unanimously 5-
0.  
PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: ORDINANCE 23-04 TO AMEND CHAPTER 305 IN 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN TO REVISE AND REORGANIZE 
PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL LAND USES BY ZONING DISTRICT, DEFINE AND REDEFINE LAND 
USES AND RELATED TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND MAKE OTHER RELATED ADJUSTMENTS: 
Motion by Beth Alderman to open public hearing, seconded by Tara Wilde. Motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. There were no public comments. Motion by Beth Alderman to close public hearing, 
seconded by Chuck Phillipson. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. Motion to table ordinance until next 
Plan Commission meeting, seconded by Chuck Phillipson. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
The next Plan Commission meeting will be Wednesday, May 15 at 6:00 PM.  
 



 
ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m.     
                                                          

- Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator                



5/9/2024

1

Village of New Glarus
TID 5

Plan Commission

May 15, 2024

Definitions
• Tax Increment District (TID)

-Geographic area created to receive TID funding
-Area of targeted economic growth 

• Tax Increment Finance (TIF)
-Financial incentive used for economic development



5/9/2024

2

Plan Commission Role
• Determine Parcels Included within TID

• Determine Zoning and Future Land Use

• Ensure Implementation of Plan

The Basics
• TIF is used when there is an economic opportunity, or the village wants 

to generate opportunity

• Land use planning identifies growth or redevelopment opportunity

• Provides ways to pay for development / redevelopment costs (public 
improvements/other eligible costs) using future taxes

• Often requires engagement of a consultant for the planning process and 
implementation



5/9/2024

3

Our team:
• Village staff (board 

president, clerk, public 
works, chamber)

• Green County E.D. 
(Olivia Otte)

• Village Engineers

Village 
Board

Staff GCEDC Engineers

SWWRPC

The TID Plan
• Identifies the purpose of TIF financing

• Satisfies the “but for” clause

• Identifies the type of TID

• Identifies project costs & eligible expenses

• Assumes Development



5/9/2024

4

The Purpose
• Increase Tax Base
• Provide Economic Development Opportunities

• Residential – Increase housing & Population
• Industrial – New & Expansions of Existing
• Commercial – New & Expansions of Existing
• Village Amenities - Parks, Trails, Increase Public Safety, 

etc. 

The “But for” clause
• A development would not happen “but for” the 

use of TIF incentives

• Ensures TIF assists development projects needing 
help, and is not a gift of tax dollars to private 
developers or property owners

• Justifies the redistribution of taxes from other 
taxing jurisdictions



5/9/2024

5

TID Types
•Mixed Use – Commercial & Housing
• Industrial

• Blighted

• Environmental Remediation

Proposed 
Boundary & 
Future Land 
Use



5/9/2024

6

Future 
Land 
Use

Project Costs (examples)
• Infrastructure required for 

new development
• Economic development 

staffing
• Cash or other developer 

incentive(s)
• Creation of revolving loan 

funds
• Sustainable growth

• Other community 
development amenities

• Indirect costs
-Reporting and 
administration fees
-Annual audits (portion)
-TID Plan writing
-Professional services 
(planning, market studies, 
engineering, etc.)



5/9/2024

7

Project Costs – Preliminary
 Total Cost TID Share

A. 26,505,600.00$              23,272,650.00$                       
B.

600,000.00$                   600,000.00$                             
C.

800,000.00$                   800,000.00$                             
D. 900,000.00$                   900,000.00$                             
E. 1,000,000.00$                1,000,000.00$                         
F. 160,000.00$                   48,000.00$                               
G. 75,000.00$                     75,000.00$                               
H. 95,000.00$                     95,000.00$                               
I. 23,500.00$                     23,500.00$                               
J. 5,058,734.14$                5,058,734.14$                         
K. 1,592,832.56$                1,592,832.56$                         

Total TID Expenditure 36,810,666.70$             33,465,716.70$                      
-$                                                        

3,344,950.00$                                      

Organizational Costs
Inflation

Financing Costs
-$                                                        
-$                                                        

-$                                                        

3,232,950.00$                                       

Discretionary Payments & Sustainable Development
Administration & Marketing Costs

-$                                                        
112,000.00$                                          

-$                                                        
-$                                                        

Development Incentives
Professional Services - Community Plans & Market Research

-$                                                        

-$                                                        
-$                                                        

Site Preparation, Development & Redevelopment Costs

Land Acquisition and Assembly

Table 7: Planned Project Costs, Village of New Glarus, TID 5
Type of Expenditure

Infrastructure & Capital Costs
Community Development, Redevelopment, & Workforce Housing Projects

Other's Share

Development Assumptions
1.Single Family – 148 units @ average of $246,690/unit = $    38,502,988
2.Multi-Family Residential – 12 units @ average of $95,000/unit= $      1,140,000
3.Commercial / Business – 4 redevelopment/developments= $      1,000,000
4.Industrial – New Development – 4 new or expansions = $    10,000,000

Total Projected Value Increment $    50,642,988 



5/9/2024

8

Projected 20-Year TIF Revenues
TID Creation Date 8/17/2024 Equalized Base Value 13,330,915.35$   Assess Value Eq. Val. Ratio 100.68%
Valuation Date 1/1/2024 Projected Tax Rate 0.19375674$       For County, Technical College, and School District
Last Expenditure Year 12/31/2038 Annual Change in Tax Rate 1.00%
Max Life (Term YR) 8/31/2044 Property Appreciation Rate 2.50% For Existing Construction
TID Category Mixed-Use Construction Inflation Rate 2.50% For New Construction after Creation Year
Construction Valuation TID Revenue Previous Inflation TIF Increment Total Cumulative TIF Tax TIF TID Revenue
Year Year Year Valuation Increment Construction Land PP Valuation Increment Rate Revenue Year

2023 2024 2025 13,240,700             -                         -                             -     13,240,700       -                     0.19375674$    -$                   2025
2024 2025 2026 13,240,700             331,018                -                             13,571,718       331,018            0.19569430$    64,778$            2026
2025 2026 2027 13,571,718             331,018                1,900,000                 15,802,735       2,562,035         0.19765125$    506,389$          2027
2026 2027 2028 15,802,735             339,293                3,947,500                 20,089,528       6,848,828         0.19962776$    1,367,216$       2028
2027 2028 2029 20,089,528             395,068                2,096,188                 22,580,784       9,340,084         0.20162404$    1,883,185$       2029
2028 2029 2030 22,580,784             502,238                2,246,092                 25,329,114       12,088,414       0.20364028$    2,461,688$       2030
2029 2030 2031 25,329,114             564,520                4,597,244                 30,490,878       17,250,178       0.20567668$    3,547,959$       2031
2030 2031 2032 30,490,878             633,228                2,149,676                 33,273,782       20,033,082       0.20773345$    4,161,541$       2032
2031 2032 2033 33,273,782             762,272                2,503,417                 36,539,471       23,298,771       0.20981078$    4,888,333$       2033
2032 2033 2034 36,539,471             831,845                2,258,503                 39,629,819       26,389,119       0.21190889$    5,592,089$       2034
2033 2034 2035 39,629,819             913,487                2,314,966                 42,858,271       29,617,571       0.21402798$    6,338,989$       2035
2034 2035 2036 42,858,271             990,745                4,872,840                 48,721,856       35,481,156       0.21616826$    7,669,900$       2036
2035 2036 2037 48,721,856             1,071,457             2,432,161                 52,225,473       38,984,773       0.21832994$    8,511,543$       2037
2036 2037 2038 52,225,473             1,218,046             2,892,965                 56,336,485       43,095,785       0.22051324$    9,503,191$       2038
2037 2038 2039 56,336,485             1,305,637             5,555,289                 63,197,410       49,956,710       0.22271837$    11,126,277$     2039
2038 2039 2040 63,197,410             1,408,412             2,619,171                 67,224,993       53,984,293       0.22494555$    12,143,527$     2040
2039 2040 2041 67,224,993             1,579,935             2,684,650                 71,489,579       58,248,879       0.22719501$    13,233,855$     2041
2040 2041 2042 71,489,579             1,680,625             2,751,767                 75,921,970       62,681,270       0.22946696$    14,383,281$     2042
2041 2042 2043 75,921,970             1,787,239             2,820,561                 80,529,770       67,289,070       0.23176163$    15,595,025$     2043

741,765,266$        16,646,082$        50,642,988$            -$  809,054,336$  557,481,036$ 122,978,766$ 

Assumptions

Table 10: Tax Increment Pro-Forma, Village of New Glarus, TID 5

13,240,700.00$                     

Next Steps:
• Further Discussion on Proposed Maps (Remove or Add 

Parcels, or Designate Alternative Future Land Use)

• SWWRPC implement changes as put forth tonight

• SWWRPC will continue writing plan including financial 
pro-forma



5/9/2024

9

Next Steps, cont.:
• Joint Review Board 1st Meeting – June 27, 2024

•Plan Commission Public Hearing Date –
July 17, 2024 @ 6:00 pm

• Village Board Adoption – August 6, 2024

• Joint Review Board Final Approval – August 14, 2024

THANK YOU!

Any ?’s



1st Avenue

2n
d 

St
re

et

Va
lle

y 
Vi

ew
 R

oa
d

G
ro

ss
en

ba
ch

er
La

ne

Swanden

Road

Ed
el

w
ei

ss
 C

irc
le

O
be

rd
or

f
Co

ur
t

R
ai

lro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t

Durst Road

Kubly
Road

2nd
Avenue

R
ai

lro
ad

St
re

et

Kristy

Lane

En
gi

 C
ou

rt

15th
Avenue

Tower
Circle

6t
h 

St
re

et

4t
h

St
re

et

11th
Avenue

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h

St
re

et

H
ei

di
 C

ou
rt

1st
Street

Buesser
Lane

Valley Lane

3rd Avenue

Hills
ide

 Ci
rcl

e

5th Avenue

County

H
ighw

ay O

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h 

St
re

et

11th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

Haslin Street

8t
h 

St
re

et

8th Avenue

14th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

5t
h 

st
re

et

El
m

er
 R

oa
d

El
m

 D
riv

e

Windlach Street

H
oe

sl
y 

D
riv

e

Industrial Drive

2nd Avenue

Airport Road

13th Avenue

4t
h 

St
re

et

8t
h 

St
re

et ValleTe
ll Drive

4th Avenue

7th Avenue

Legler Valley Road

9th Avenue

12th Avenue

14th Avenue

1s
t 

St
re

et

Kubly Road

Elm
er Road

10th Avenue

Co
un

ty
H

W
Y 

W

39

69

7
3

11

50

5

1

6

45
4648

47

20

21

28

27

19

44

9
9

22

49

18

53

4

51

15

54

14

55

56

17

8

57

10
10

39

58

13

34

25

41

59

2

60

33

29

24

16

61

62

31

63

43

32
32

26

30

23

35

3736

12

42

52

4038

8

New Glarus TID 5 Future Land Use Map

ROW

ROW

R
O

W

New Glarus Village Boundary

Proposed TID 5 Boundary

Parcel Boundaries

Future Land Use
Commercial

Downtown

Conservancy

Industrial

Institutional

Mixed Use

Residential

Residential - Newly Platted
0 500 1,000250 US Feet

¯

New Glarus
Elementary SchoolVeteran's Memorial

Park

Sewage Treatment
Center

Candy Cane
Park

Swiss
Cemetery

New Glarus
Brewing

Village Hall/
Library

Jack Link's



1st Avenue

2n
d 

St
re

et

Va
lle

y 
Vi

ew
 R

oa
d

G
ro

ss
en

ba
ch

er
La

ne

Swanden

Road

Ed
el

w
ei

ss
 C

irc
le

O
be

rd
or

f
Co

ur
t

R
ai

lro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t

Durst Road

Kubly
Road

2nd
Avenue

R
ai

lro
ad

St
re

et

Kristy

Lane

En
gi

 C
ou

rt

15th
Avenue

Tower
Circle

6t
h 

St
re

et

4t
h

St
re

et

11th
Avenue

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h

St
re

et

H
ei

di
 C

ou
rt

1s
t 

St
re

et

Buesser
Lane

Valley Lane

3rd Avenue

Hills
ide

 Ci
rcl

e

County

Highw
ay O

5th Avenue

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h 

St
re

et

11th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

Haslin Street

8t
h 

St
re

et

8th Avenue

14th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

5t
h 

st
re

et

El
m

er
 R

oa
d

El
m

 D
riv

e

Windlach Street

H
oe

sl
y 

D
riv

e

Industrial Drive

2nd Avenue

Airport Road

13th Avenue

4t
h 

St
re

et

8t
h 

St
re

et ValleTe
ll Drive

4th Avenue

Legler Valley Road

7th Avenue

9th Avenue

12th Avenue

14th Avenue

1s
t 

St
re

et

Kubly Road

Elm
er Road

10th Avenue

Co
un

ty
H

W
Y 

W

39

69

7

3
11

50

5

1

6

20

21

28

27

19

9
9

22

49

18

53

4

51

15

54

14

55

56

17

8

57

10
10

39

58

13

34

25

41

59

2

60

33

29

24

16

61

62

31

63

43

32
32

26

30

23

35

3736

12

42

52

4038

69

7

3

11

50

5

1

6 9

9

4

54

8

10

10

2

6032

8

New Glarus Village Boundary

Proposed TID 5 Boundary

TID 4 Existing District Overlay

Proposed TID 5 Parcels

Parcel Boundaries

0 500 1,000 US Feet

¯

New Glarus TID 5 Proposed Boundary Map

2

ROW

ROW

ROW

R
O

W

8

44

45 4647 48

New Glarus
Elementary SchoolVeteran's Memorial

Park

Sewage Treatment
Center

Candy Cane
Park

Swiss
Cemetery

New Glarus
Brewing

Village Hall/
Library

Jack Link's



1st Avenue

2n
d 

St
re

et

Va
lle

y 
Vi

ew
 R

oa
d

G
ro

ss
en

ba
ch

er
La

ne

Swanden

Road

Ed
el

w
ei

ss
 C

irc
le

O
be

rd
or

f
Co

ur
t

R
ai

lro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t

Durst Road

Kubly
Road

2nd
Avenue

R
ai

lro
ad

St
re

et

Kristy

Lane

En
gi

 C
ou

rt

15th
Avenue

Tower
Circle

6t
h 

St
re

et

4t
h

St
re

et

11th
Avenue

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h

St
re

et

H
ei

di
 C

ou
rt

1s
t

St
re

et

Buesser
Lane

Valley Lane

3rd Avenue

Hills
ide

 Ci
rcl

e

5th Avenue

County

H
ighw

ay O

3r
d 

St
re

et

6t
h 

St
re

et

11th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

Haslin Street

8t
h 

St
re

et

8th Avenue

14th Avenue

7t
h 

St
re

et

5t
h 

st
re

et

El
m

er
 R

oa
d

El
m

 D
riv

e

Windlach Street

H
oe

sl
y 

D
riv

e

Industrial Drive

2nd Avenue

Airport Road

13th Avenue

4t
h 

St
re

et

8t
h 

St
re

et ValleTe
ll Drive

4th Avenue

7th Avenue

Legler Valley Road

9th Avenue

12th Avenue

14th Avenue

1s
t 

St
re

et

Kubly Road

Elm
er Road

10th Avenue

Co
un

ty
H

W
Y 

W

39

69

7
3

11

50

5

1

6

45
4648

47

20

21

28

27

19

44

9
9

22

49

18

53

4

51

15

54

14

55

56

17

8

57

10
10

39

58

13

34

25

41

59

2

60

33

29

24

16

61

62

31

63

43

32
32

26

30

23

35

3736

12

42

52

4038

8

New Glarus TID 5 Zoning Map

2

ROW

ROW

R
O

W

New Glarus Village Boundary

Proposed TID 5 Boundary

Parcel Boundaries

Zoning
A-1 - Agricultural District

C-1 - Commercial District

C-2 - Highway Commercial District

I-1 - Industrial District

R-1 - Residence District

R-2 - Mobile Home District

S-1 - Shoreland/Wetland District

W-1 - Conservancy District
0 400 800200 US Feet

¯

New Glarus
Elementary SchoolVeteran's Memorial

Park

Sewage Treatment
Center

Candy Cane
Park

Swiss
Cemetery

New Glarus
Brewing

Village Hall/
Library

Jack Link's



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 1 
 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
Ordinance 24-04 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 305 IN THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF 

THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN TO REVISE AND 
REORGANIZE PERMITTED AND CONDITONAL LAND USES BY ZONING 
DISTRICT, DEFINE AND REDEFINE LAND USES AND RELATED TERMS 

AND CONDITIONS, AND MAKE OTHER RELATED ADJUSTMENTS 
 

THE VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, GREEN COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The title of § 305-13 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is 
hereby amended to read “Establishment of zoning disrticts, zoning map, and allowable 
land uses”, and § 305-13 D. is hereby created to read as follows: 
 
D. Permitted, conditonal, and prohibited land uses by district. 
 

(1) Figure 305-3 lists permitted and conditional within each of the zoning districts 
described in subsection A, except for the “H”, “S”, and “PUD” districts. § 305-
106 includes definitions and standards for many of the land uses listed in this 
figure. 

(2) Except as provided under § 305-9 D, any land use not listed in Figure 305-3 as a 
permitted or conditional land use in a zoning district shall be prohibited in such 
district. If such an unlisted land use was previouly lawfully established and 
continued in the zoning district despite its prohibited status, such land use is a 
nonconforming use pursuant to Article V. 

 
Figure 305-3: Allowable Uses in Zoning Districts 

 
P = Permitted Use C = Conditional Use Empty Cell = Prohibited Use in District 

Land Use Category 

(#)   Land Use Type 

Zoning District 

R-1 
Residence 

R-2 
Mobile 
Home 

Residence 

A 
Agricultural 

C-1 
Commercial  

C-2 
Highway 

Commercial  

I 
Industrial 

CON 
Conservancy 

A. Residential Land Uses (as may be defined and regulated in § 305-106 and/or elsewhere in this chapter) 
(1) Single-family dwelling P C P C    
(2) Two-family dwelling P   C    
(3) Multiple-family 

dwelling  C   C C   

(4) Boarding house C   C C   
(5) Mixed use dwelling 

unit    P C   

(6) Tourist lodging P  P P    



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 2 
 

P = Permitted Use C = Conditional Use Empty Cell = Prohibited Use in District 
Land Use Category 

(#)   Land Use Type 

Zoning District 

R-1 
Residence 

R-2 
Mobile 
Home 

Residence 

A 
Agricultural 

C-1 
Commercial  

C-2 
Highway 

Commercial  

I 
Industrial 

CON 
Conservancy 

(7) Mobile home  P      
B. Institutional and Recreational Land Uses (as may be defined and/or regulated in §305-106 or elsewhere in chapter) 
(1) Community living 

arrangement (1-8 
persons) 

P   C    

(2) Community living 
arrangement (9-15 
persons) 

C   C    

(3) Community living 
arrangement (16+ 
persons) 

C   C    

(4) Indoor Institutional C  C P C C C 
(5) Outdoor Institutional   C  C  C 
(6) Campground or 

recreational vehicle 
park, per §305-38 

  C    C 

(7) Outdoor public 
recreation P P P P P P P 

(8) Public service or utility C C C C P P C 
C. Commercial Land Uses (as may be defined and regulated in §305-106 and/or elsewhere in this chapter) 
(1) Office C   P P P  
(2) Personal or 

professional service    P P C  

(3) Indoor sales    P P C  
(4) Liquor, tobacco, CBD, 

or other store selling 
intoxicating beverages 
or materials, not 
including any 
pharmacy 

   C C   

(5) Convenient cash, 
payday loan, 
installment loan, cash 
for gold, pawn shop, 
or similar business 

   C C   

(6) Outdoor display    C C C  
(7) In-vehicle sales or 

service    C C C  

(8) Dining and indoor 
commercial 
entertainment  

   P P C  



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 3 
 

P = Permitted Use C = Conditional Use Empty Cell = Prohibited Use in District 
Land Use Category 

(#)   Land Use Type 

Zoning District 

R-1 
Residence 

R-2 
Mobile 
Home 

Residence 

A 
Agricultural 

C-1 
Commercial  

C-2 
Highway 

Commercial  

I 
Industrial 

CON 
Conservancy 

(9) Outdoor commercial 
entertainment    C C C  

(10) Bed and breakfast, 
per §305-15 E C  C C    

(11) Hotel or motel    P P   
(12) Artisan studio or 

workshop C  C P P C  

(13) Day care center C   P P C  
(14) Indoor repair and 

maintenance   C C P P  

(15) Outdoor and vehicle 
repair and 
maintenance 

  C  C C  

(16) Adult-oriented 
establishment, per 
Chapter 88 

     C  

(17) Telecommunications 
facility, per §305-38.2 C C C C C P C 

(18) Personal storage 
facility  C   C P  

D. Transportation, Industrial, and Agricultural Uses (may be defined and regulated in §305-106 or elsewhere in chapter) 
(1) Off-site parking C  C C C C C 
(2) Airport or heliport   C   C  
(3) General industry      P  
(4) Motor freight 

terminal      C  

(5) Clothing cleaning, 
bleaching, pressing, 
and/or dyeing 
establishment 

   C C P  

(6) Microbeverage 
production facility    C C P  

(7) Warehousing, 
wholesaling, and/or 
distribution 

    C P  

(8) Wind or solar energy 
conversion system   C   C C 

(9) Waste disposal, 
composting 
operation, recycling 
center 

  C   C  



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 4 
 

P = Permitted Use C = Conditional Use Empty Cell = Prohibited Use in District 
Land Use Category 

(#)   Land Use Type 

Zoning District 

R-1 
Residence 

R-2 
Mobile 
Home 

Residence 

A 
Agricultural 

C-1 
Commercial  

C-2 
Highway 

Commercial  

I 
Industrial 

CON 
Conservancy 

(10) Mineral extraction 
operation, per §305-
38.1; asphalt batch or 
concrete production 
plant 

  C   C  

(11) General farming or 
winery   P     

(12) Roadside stand or 
seasonal sales of farm 
and forestry products 

  P  P   

(13) Commercial animal 
services & boarding   P   C  

E. Accessory Uses (as may be defined and regulated in §305-106 and/or elsewhere in this chapter) 
(1) Accessory Residential 

Structure P P P P    

(2) Accessory Non-
Residential Structure   P P P P P 

(3) Family day care home P       
(4) Intermediate day care 

home  C       

(5) Home occupation P   P  P  
(6) Accessory dwelling 

unit P   P    

(7) Outdoor alcohol area    C C C  
(8) Outdoor assembly C C C P P P P 
(9) Light industrial activity 

incidental to 
commercial use  

   P P P  

(10) Outdoor display 
incidental to 
commercial use  

   C C   

(11) Retail sales incidental 
to industrial use      P  

(12) Outdoor storage of 
non-farm equipment   C C C P  

 
Section 2.  The abbreviation for the “Conservancy” zoning district shall be amended 
from “W Conservancy” to “CON Conservancy” in § 305-13 A, Figure 305-2, on the 
zoning map, and any other location in the Municipal Code in which it appears. 
 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 5 
 

Section 3.  Subsections B of §§ 305-15, 306-16, 305-17, 305-18, 305-19, 305-20, and 
305-21 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus are hereby repealed and 
recreated to read as follows: 
 

B. Permitted uses. Pursuant to § 305-13 D and Figure 305-3. 
 
Section 4.  Subsections C of §§ 305-15, 305-17, 305-18, 305-19, and 305-20 of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus are hereby repealed and recreated to read 
as follows: 
 

B. Conditional uses. Pursuant to § 305-13 D and Figure 305-3. 
 
Section 5. § 305-15 D (5) of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
 

(5)  Lot area and widthper dwelling unit. Every building hereafter erected or 
structurally altered for occupancy by one family shall provide a lot area of not 
less than 8,7126,600 square feet per dwelling unit and lot width of not less 
than 6660 feet in width; buildings hereafter erected or structurally altered for 
occupancy by more than one family shall provide a lot area of not less than 
4,350 3,300 square feet per each additional dwelling unit; and no such lot 
shall be less than 6680 feet in width. See definition of “Zero Lot Line 
Structure” in § 305-106 for potential dimensional standard adjustments. 

 
Section 6.  §§ 305-15 E and F of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus 
[related to bed and breakfast establishments and home occupations] are hereby repealed.  
 
Section 7.  Subsections C of §§ 305-16 and 305-21 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of New Glarus are hereby created to read as follows: 
 

C. Conditional uses. Pursuant to § 305-13 D and Figure 305-3. 
 
Section 8.  Subsections D of §§ 305-18, 305-19, and 305-20 of the Municipal Code of the 
Village of New Glarus [prohibited uses] are hereby repealed, with subsections E and F in 
these sections where present relettered as subsections D and E respectively. 
 
Section 9.  § 305-37 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby 
repealed and recreated to read as follows:  
 

§ 305-37 Standards for specific conditional uses. 
 
 The following sections within Article IV have requirements for particular conditional uses.  

Other sections of this Chapter, including but not limited to § 305-06, may have other 
requirements for other conditional uses. 

 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 6 
 

Section 10.  The table within § 305-45 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New 
Glarus is hereby amended to list the following additional uses and minimum parking 
required, after the currrent “Rooming and boarding houses” listing:  

Use Minimum Parking Required 
Accessory dwelling unit, tourist lodging 1 additional space above the number 

required for the principal use 
 
Section 11.  § 305-63 D of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

D. Use restrictions, residential district. Accessory uses or structures in residential 
districts shall not involve the conduct of any business, trade, or industry except 
for home occupations as defined herein and shall not be occupied as a dwelling 
unit, except as an “Accessory Dwelling Unit” meeting all requirements of this 
chapter. Accessory buildings shall not be used for residential purposes. 

Section 12.  § 305-68 B of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

B.  It is the intent of this article to recognize mobile homes constructed prior to 
October 1, 1974, as distinct and different from units designated as mobile homes 
within the definitions of this article and to prohibit units not meeting the 
requirements for mobile homes as defined herein. Units constructed prior to 1974 
are prohibited. Mobile homes meeting the requirements of the One- and Two-
Family Building Dwelling Code shall not be permitted in an R-2 Mobile Home 
District except as a conditional use. Permits may be obtained only after approval 
by the Plan Commission. 

 
Section 13.  The defintion of “RESIDENTIAL MOBILE HOME” in § 305-69 of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby repealed. 

Section 14.  § 305-74 A of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

A. Chapter SPS 326, Manufactured Home Communities,COMM 95, Wis. Adm. 
Code, as now existing or hereafter amended, is hereby made a part of this chapter 
and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth, except that such 
regulations shall not be deemed to modify any requirement of this chapter or any 
other applicable law or ordinance of the state or Village. 

Section 15.  Within § 305-306 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus, the 
following terms are hereby created or amended to read as follows: 

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT 
A residential dwelling unit located on the same lot as a principal single-family 
dwelling use, either as part of the same building as the single-family dwelling or in a 
detached building. Commonly referred to as an accessory apartment or granny flat. 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 7 
 

An interior physical connection between the accessory dwelling unit and single-
family dwelling is not required. Where an “Accessory Dwelling Unit” comprises all 
or part of a detached building, it shall be attached to a finished permanent foundation 
such as a poured concrete slab or basement, meet all UDC requirements, not exceed 
900 square feet in floor area, not have greater than two bedrooms, and not be sold 
separately from the single-family residence. 
 

ACCESSORY NONRESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE 
Any detached garage, storage building, mechanical building, utility shed, or other 
building which serves the principal nonresidential use or building in the same lot, 
with such a principal nonresidential use including an approved commercial business 
or industry. Also includes an accessory structure serving a caretaker’s residence or a 
wind and solar energy system primarily for on-site use. Does not include fences, 
public utility fixtures and their appurtenances, driveways, gardens, garden 
accessories, fountains, outdoor wood furnaces, satellite dishes, flagpoles, walkways, 
at-grade patios, or uses described under the “Accessory Farm and Forestry Structure” 
land use category. Attached garages, other attached buildings, and decks shall be 
considered part of the principal building not an accessory nonresidential structure 

 
AGENT 

The person designated by the owner as the person in charge of a “Bed and Breakfast 
Establishment” or a “Tourist Lodging” use, and whose identity shall be filed in 
writing with the Zoning Administrator upon issuance of the associated license or 
permit and updated five days prior to a designated agent taking charge. 

 
ARTISAN STUDIO OR WORKSHOP  

A land use involving a building or portion thereof used for the preparation, display, 
and sale of individually crafted artwork, jewelry, furniture, sculpture, pottery, 
leathercraft, hand-woven articles, and related items, as either a principal use or 
accessory use, used by no more than five artists or artisans. 

BED AND BREAKFAST ESTABLISHMENT 
Any place of lodging that provides four or fewer rooms for rent to tourists or 
transients for more than 10 nights in a twelve-month period, was originally built and 
occupied as a single-family residence or prior to use as a place of lodging was 
converted to use and occupied as a single-family residence, is the owner’s personal 
residence, is occupied by the owner at and during the time of rental, in which the only 
meal served to guests (if any) is breakfast, and is subject to the following additional 
requirements: 

A. Must be licensed by the State, registered or licensed by the Village (upon payment 
of a fee established by the Village Board), and have a designated agent. Owner 
shall provide a copy of such State license and a sales tax number to the Zoning 
Administrator at time of initial receipt, and thereafter as may be requested. 

https://ecode360.com/9804887#9804887


Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 8 
 

B. Shall be subject to and comply with Chapter ATCP 73, Wis. Adm. Code, relating 
to bed and breakfast establishments and § 97, Wis. Stats., related to food, lodging, 
and recreation. 

C. Shall provide a register and require all guests to register their true names and 
addresses before assigned quarters. The register shall be kept intact and available 
for inspection by the Zoning Administrator for a period of not less than one year. 

D. No guest shall be permitted to occupy space in a bed and breakfast establishment 
for a longer period than 14 consecutive days during any 30 day period. 

E. Each such establishment shall provide off-street parking space per § 305-45 G. 

F. Exterior signage shall be limited to a total of eight square feet and may be lighted 
in such manner and nature as not to alter the nature of the surrounding 
neighborhood. Bed and breakfast establishments shall otherwise not be subject to 
the requirements of this Chapter with respect to signs. 

G. Renting the bed and breakfast establishment or its land or facilities for a special 
gathering (i.e., wedding reception, parties, etc.) shall be prohibited. 

H. The Village shall have the right of inspection for the purpose of determining 
compliance with the license or ordinance requirements between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
or upon reasonable notice outside of those hours.  

I. A bed and breakfast establishment license shall be automatically void upon the 
sale or transfer of the property ownership or any fractional ownership interest in 
the property, until the new owner obtains a new or altered license.  

J. Any exception to the requirements herein shall only be allowed upon approval by 
the Village Board after a recommendation from the Plan Commission, and shall 
not violate any state requirement. 

 
BOARDING HOUSE 

Any dwelling, or that part of any dwelling containing one or more rooming units, in 
which space is let by the owner or operator to 3 to 12 persons who are not husband or 
wife, son or daughter, mother or father, or sister or brother of the owner or operator, 
and who or not tourists or transients as defined herein. 

 
BREWPUB 

A business use or component that is accessory to a restaurant or tavern use, produces 
less than 10,000 barrels of beer per year, is permitted under § 125.295, Wis. Stats., 
and where beer is primarily produced for on-site consumption.  

 
COMMERCIAL ANIMAL SERVICES AND BOARDING  

A land use that provides for the care, treatment, and/or boarding of 6 or more 
animals, except for small animal veterinary clinics. Examples include commercial 
kennels, commercial stables, veterinarian hospitals and clinics serving animals larger 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 9 
 

than domestic dogs and/or requiring outdoor kennels, and commercial game and fur 
farms. Exercise yards, fields, training areas, and trails associated with such land uses 
are accessory to such land uses and do not require separate consideration. 

 
COMMUNITY LIVING ARRANGEMENT 

A land use that includes community living arrangements for adults as defined in § 
46.03(22), Wis. Stats.; community living arrangements for children, as defined in § 
48.743(1), Wis. Stats.; foster homes, as defined in § 48.02(6), Wis. Stats.; and adult 
family homes, as defined in § 50.01 (1) (a) or (b), Wis. Stats. Provided not in 
violation of federal or state housing or anti-discrimination laws, shall be subject to all 
spacing and capacity requirements in applicable Wisconsin Statutes. Do not include 
group day care centers, convalescent homes, nursing homes, hospitals, prisons, or 
jails. 
 

DAY CARE CENTER 
A land use in which qualified persons provide child care services for nine or more 
children. Examples of such land uses include child care centers, preschools, and 
nursery schools. Such land uses may be operated in conjunction with another 
principal land use on the same premises, such as a church, primary school, business, 
civic organization, or multi-family residential complex. Prior to establishment or 
expansion, each day care center shall be subject to site plan approval under § 305-94 
and shall provide for safe drop off and pick up. Distinguished from “Intermediate Day 
Care Home (nine to 15 children),” because day care centers are principal uses of a 
property not accessory to a principal residential use. 

 
DINING AND INDOOR COMMERCIAL ENTERTAINMENT  

Land uses that provide dining, drinking, and/or entertainment services within an 
enclosed building, except as provided below. Such land uses include restaurants; 
refreshment stands; caterers; cafes; coffee shops; taverns; brewpubs; wine bars; 
theaters; health or fitness centers; commercial gymnasiums; commercial indoor 
swimming pools; bowling alleys; arcades; roller rinks; indoor shooting, archery, and 
axe ranges; and pool halls and billiard rooms. Any outdoor alcohol service area 
associated with such use shall be classified as an accessory “Outdoor Alcohol Area” 
land use. Does not include any “Sexually-Oriented Use.” 

DWELLING, MULTIPLE-FAMILY  
A building designed, arranged, used for, and occupied exclusively by three or more 
families living in the same number of attached dwelling units. The building must be 
attached to a finished, permanent foundation, such as a poured concrete slab or 
basement. Units may be attached side-by-side, or with units above the others, or some 
combination. Also commonly referred to as an apartment building, townhouse, or 
rowhouse. May be a “Zero Lot Line Structure” as defined and regulated herein. 

DWELLING, SINGLE-FAMILY  
A dwelling unit designed for and occupied by not more than one family and having 
no roof, wall, or floor in common with any other dwelling unit or non-residential 
principal building. Minimum habitable area shall be 720 square feet. The building 

https://ecode360.com/9806298#9806298


Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 10 
 

must be attached to a finished, permanent foundation, such as a poured concrete slab 
or basement. This land use category includes a “Manufactured Home” as described in 
this section, but only if said manufactured home meets the above regulations 
applicable to all single-family dwellings. 
 

DWELLING, TWO-FAMILY 
A building designed, arranged, used for, and occupied exclusively by two families 
living in two attached dwelling units, with each unit having a private individual 
access to the outdoors, no shared internal access, and not meeting the definition of an 
“Accessory Dwelling Unit.” Minimum habitable area shall be 720 square feet per 
unit. The building must be attached to a finished, permanent foundation, such as a 
poured concrete slab or basement. Units may be attached side-by-side or with one 
unit above the other. Also commonly referred to as a duplex, twin home, or two-flat. 
May be a “Zero Lot Line Structure” as defined and regulated herein. 

GENERAL INDUSTRY 
A group of land uses including manufacturing, trade, and contracting facilities that 
are not separately listed land uses in this chapter. Includes lumberyards; mill work 
shops; builder’s or contractor’s shops; machine shops; manufacture and bottling of 
beverages; manufacture, compounding, processing, packaging or treatment of such 
products as bakery goods and candy (but not retail bakery or confectionary), 
cosmetics, pharmaceuticals, toiletries, food products, and articles or merchandise 
from the following previously prepared material: canvas, cellophane, cloth, fiber, 
glass, leather, paper, plastics, precious or semiprecious metals or stone, rubber, 
textiles, and wood; manufacture or assembly of electrical appliances, instruments, 
and devices, phonographs, radio and television sets, electric and neon signs, 
refrigerators, and stoves. Excludes abattoirs except for slaughter of poultry; acid 
manufacture; cement, lime, gypsum or plaster of Paris manufacture; distillation of 
bones; explosives manufacture or storage; fat rendering; fertilizer or artillery 
manufacture; garbage, rubbish, offal, or dead animal reduction or dumping; fuel 
production, refining, and reclamation; glue manufacture; junkyards and salvage 
yards; smelting of tin, copper, zinc or iron ores; stockyards; and similar uses as 
determined by the Zoning Administrator. 

HOME OCCUPATION 
An accessory economic activity that provides household income, where the principal 
use of the lot is the residence of at least one person conducting the economic activity, 
and the home occupation is clearly secondary and incidental to the principal 
residential use. Does not include a state licensed “Family Child Care Home” or 
“Intermediate Day Care Home”, which are listed separately in this section. Each 
“Home Occupation” use shall be subject to the following additional requirements: 

A. A home occupation shall be undertaken only by members of the household 
residing on the premises, plus not more than person not residing on the premises. 

B. The home occupation shall be conducted only within the dwelling and/or an 
attached garage, except by conditional use permit. 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 11 
 

C. The area used to conduct the home occupation shall not exceed 25% of the first 
floor area of the dwelling, even if the home occupation is not actually conducted 
or only partially conducted on the dwelling’s first floor. 

D. There shall be no exterior alterations to the dwelling that change the character 
thereof as a dwelling. Signage shall be limited to that allowed of any other 
dwelling in a residential zoning district per Article VII. 

E. No home occupation shall keep any stock-in-trade or include on-site sales or lease 
of any commodity, except for those made on the premises; samples; and 
Tupperware, Shaklee, Amway, Avon, and similar products as determined by the 
Zoning Administrator. 

F. No activity, materials, goods, or equipment incidental to the home occupation 
shall be externally visible, except for one licensed car, van, or light duty truck 
used both for the home occupation and for a resident’s personal use. 

G. The home occupation must not create environmental, safety or health hazards 
such as smoke, odor, glare, noise, dust, vibrations, fire hazards, small electrical 
interference, electrical emissions, any other nuisance not normally associated with 
the average residential use in the district, or other fire or safety hazards that are 
noticeably out of character with those produced by normal residential occupancy. 

H. No on-site production typical of an industrial use or vehicle repair or body work is 
permitted. 

I. No home occupation, combined with the principal residential use of the property, 
shall generate more than 15 vehicle trips per day. 

J. Notwithstanding the above requirements, garage sales as a type of home 
occupation are allowed, provided that not more than two are held on a single 
premises per year and that each such sale shall not exceed four days in duration. 

K. Any exception to the requirements herein shall only be allowed upon approval by 
the Village Board after a recommendation from the Plan Commission, and shall 
not violate any state requirement. 

INDOOR INSTITUTIONAL 
A group of land uses that includes all indoor public and not for profit recreational 
facilities (such as gyms, swimming pools, libraries, museums, and community 
centers); dance, art, martial arts, and other forms of training studios; schools, 
colleges and universities; churches, private clubs or lodges, funeral homes and 
mortuaries, tourist information and hospitality centers, convention centers not 
attached to hotels, auditoriums, hospitals, medical and dental clinics (but not 
veterinary), facilities that provide services and care to the elderly or handicapped, 
which may include nursing homes, convalescent homes, assisted living units and 
apartments not classified as community living arrangements under § 62.23, Wis. 
Stats., incarceration facilities, philanthropic and eleemosynary institutions, and 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 12 
 

similar land uses.  

INDOOR SALES 
Land uses that conduct or display sales or rental merchandise or equipment and/or 
that conduct non-personal or non-professional services, within an enclosed building. 
Display of products outside of an enclosed building shall be considered an “Outdoor 
Display Incidental to Commercial” accessory use, where meeting the definition of 
that term. Includes but is not limited to stores than sell or rent art products, jewelry, 
optical materials, book, stationery, bakery, candy, ice cream, coffee, tea, bait, 
sporting goods, antiques, collectibles, gifts, notions, clothing, hosiery, shoes, 
pharmaceutical products, food products (retail) including meats, fish, delis and 
general grocers, flowers and plants, hardware, automotive supplies, paint, household 
appliances, household furniture, plumbing, heating, and electrical supplies, music. 
Also includes department and general merchandise stores, photographic studios and 
supply shops, tailors, and laundromats. Does not include any other land use that is 
separately listed in this chapter, even if such use provides indoor sales. 

INDOOR REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Includes all land uses, except as separately listed, that perform repair and 
maintenance services for consumer products and contain all operations (except 
loading) entirely within an enclosed building, including electronics, mechanical, and 
small engine repair service businesses. All other vehicle repair and maintenance uses 
shall instead be regulated as “Outdoor and Vehicle Repair and Maintenance” uses. 

IN-VEHICLE SALES OR SERVICE 
Land uses that perform sales and/or services to persons in vehicles, or to vehicles 
which may or may not be occupied at the time of such activity. Examples include 
drive-in, drive-up, and drive-through facilities in conjunction with another principal 
use (such as a restaurant or bank), fueling stations, car washes (including full- and 
self-serve), and outdoor drive-in theaters. All fueling pumps and storage tanks shall 
be located at least 20 feet from any street or highway right-of-way. Excludes 
“Outdoor and Vehicle Repair” land uses, which are separately listed and regulated. 
 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY INCIDENTAL TO COMMERCIAL USE 
An accessory land use involving the assembly of products sold on site for a permitted 
principal use, such as products that may be produced by a carpenter, small metal 
worker, or other craftsman, where there is no noise, odor, or vibration at any property 
line or common wall or floor/ceiling. Floor area devoted to light industrial use must 
not exceed 25 percent of the total floor area of the business, and assembly area must 
be physically separated from other activity areas that are available for public access. 
 

MICROBEVERAGE PRODUCTION FACILITY  
A type of beer, wine, spirits, or coffee production facility, often including a tasting or 
tap room and on-site purchase of beer and related products, with no more than the 
following amounts of product per year: microbrewery, 15,000 barrels or equivalent; 
microdistillery, 10,000 gallons or equivalent; microwinery, 15,000 gallons or 
equivalent; microroastery, 15,000 pounds or equivalent. In the event such a use 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 13 
 

exceeds the associated volume threshold, either at time of commencement or via 
growth, it shall instead be considered a “General Industrial” land use. Brewpubs are 
regulated separately as an “Dining and Indoor Commercial Entertainment” use.  

MIXED USE DWELLING UNIT 
A dwelling unit located within the same building that has another principal use 
allowed in the associated zoning district, with such dwelling unit generally located 
above the ground floor or if on the ground floor no closer than 24 feet from the front 
or street side of a building. 
 

MOBILE HOME 
A transportable factory-built structure as is defined in § 101.91(10), Wis. Stats., 
designed for long-term occupancy by one family, and built prior to June 15, 1976, the 
effective date of the Federal Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety 
Standards Act. 

 
MOTOR FREIGHT TERMINAL 

Lands and buildings representing (a) either end of one or more truck carrier line(s) 
principally serving several or many businesses, (b) a farm or forestry commodity 
trucking operation, which is a type of freight service devoted primarily to movement 
of locally produced agricultural or forestry products principally serving one or more 
farms or lumber operations, or (c) short-term indoor storage and possible repackaging 
and reshipment of the materials and products of a single user. Such uses typically 
have frequent and heavy trucking operations, large yards, extensive docks, indoor and 
outdoor storage, large buildings, freight stations, and/or on-site truck maintenance, 
repair, and/or weighing facilities. 

 
OFF-SITE PARKING 

Any area used for the temporary parking of vehicles that are fully registered, licensed, 
and operative but not located on the premises where the principal use such parking 
serves is located. Includes off-site vehicle storage garages and public parking lots. 
Shall be set back at least 3 feet from any residential lot line, include curbing or 
fencing to prevent passage from parking to adjacent residential lots, include 
connection to the public storm sewer system or graded to meet applicable stormwater 
management requirements and direct drainage away from residential lots, and be 
covered with concrete or asphalt within 12 months of commencement of usage.  

 
OUTDOOR ALCOHOL AREA 

A typically accessory land use those that involves the commercial service and/or 
consumption of alcohol outside of the principal building, often associated with an 
approved restaurant or tavern use including outdoor dining areas that allow the 
consumption of alcohol. 
 

OUTDOOR AND VEHICLE REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Includes all land uses, except as separately listed in this chapter, that perform 
maintenance services (including repair) and have all, or any portion (beyond simply 
loading) of their operations located outside of an enclosed building. Also includes all 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 14 
 

businesses that repair or maintain motor vehicles designed for road use and brought in 
from off-site, not including exclusively indoor small engine repair. Except within the 
Industrial zoning district, does not include establishments for rebuilding, retreading, 
recapping, vulcanizing, or manufacturing tires, or establishments for painting 
vehicles. Regardless of zoning district, no motor vehicle wrecking is permitted, all 
motor vehicle repair work shall be done within completely enclosed buildings, and 
outdoor storage of vehicle parts and abandoned, unlicensed, and inoperable vehicles 
is prohibited, except that each inoperable vehicle being serviced may be kept 
outdoors for a period not exceeding 30 days. 
 

OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL ENTERTAINMENT 
Land that provide entertainment services partially or wholly outside of an enclosed 
building. Such activities often have the potential to be associated with nuisances 
related to noise, lighting, dust, trash, and late operating hours. Examples include 
outdoor commercial swimming pools, driving ranges, miniature golf facilities, 
amusement parks, drive-in theaters, go-cart tracks, racetracks, and shooting ranges. 

OUTDOOR DISPLAY 
Land uses, except as otherwise listed separately in this chapter, that conduct sales or 
display sales or rental merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. 
Examples include outdoor car and truck sales, outdoor vehicle rental, manufactured 
home sales, monument sales, sales of recreational vehicles, campers, boats, and 
trailers, motorcycle sales, motorized bicycle sales, go-kart sales, snowmobile sales, 
aircraft sales, motorboat sales, and outdoor sales yards associated with a retail use 
that exceed limits associated with an “Outdoor Display Incidental to Indoor Sales 
Use.” Does not include the sale any more than one motor vehicle, recreational 
vehicle, boat, or trailer than is not owned or titled under the name of the property or 
business owner. 

OUTDOOR DISPLAY INCIDENTAL TO INDOOR SALES USE 
Any “Outdoor Display” land use, as defined above, that does not exceed 20 percent of 
the total sales area of the principal building on the site, or 20 percent of the floor area 
of the principal use(s) with which it is associated, whichever is less. 
 

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF NON-FARM EQUIPMENT 
Generally an accessory land use that includes the storage of non-farm items or 
equipment not fully enclosed within a building, excluding active loading and parking. 
Examples include contractors’ outdoor storage yards, equipment yards, lumber yards, 
coal yards, outdoor salt storage, landscaping materials yards, construction materials 
yards, and shipping materials yards. Inoperable items, equipment, or vehicles are not 
considered an outdoor storage land use, but instead may be classified as a junkyard or 
salvage yard. Unless otherwise approved by the Plan Commission, outdoor storage 
shall not be permitted in the minimum required front yard and each outdoor storage 
area shall be completely enclosed by any permitted combination of buildings, 
structures, walls, and/or fencing. Such walls or fencing shall be designed to 
completely screen all stored materials from view from parcels not zoned Industrial at 
an elevation of 5 feet above grade. 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 15 
 

PERSONAL OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
An indoor land use whose primary function is the provision of one or more 
professional or personal services directly to an individual on a walk-in or on-
appointment basis. Examples include banks, insurance or financial services, 
brokerages, realty offices, barber shops, beauty shops, radio broadcast studios, and 
small animal veterinary clinics. Veterinary clinics catering to animals larger than 
domestic dogs and/or requiring outdoor kennels shall be regulated as a “Commercial 
Animal Service and Boarding” land use. Does not include personal or professional 
service uses that are accessory to a principal residential use of a property, which are 
instead regulated as home occupations if meeting applicable requirements of this 
chapter. Also does not include convenient cash, payday loan, installment loan, cash 
for gold, pawn shop, or similar businesses, which are separately listed and regulated. 
 

PERSONAL STORAGE FACILITY 
Includes indoor storage of items entirely within partitioned buildings with individual 
access to each partitioned area. Such storage areas may be available on either a 
condominium or rental basis. Also known as “mini-warehouses.” Facility shall be 
limited to indoor storage of household items and similar durable goods. No live 
animals, perishable items, odor producing materials, flammable or explosive 
materials, toxic or noxious materials, or hazardous materials shall be stored on site. 
No storage unit may have any other function aside from storage, including but not 
limited to any retail, wholesale, workshop, hobby shop, manufacturing, residential, 
lodging, or service use.  
 

PUBLIC SERVICE OR UTILITY 
Includes all municipal, county, state and federal facilities (except those listed 
separately in this chapter); protective service facilities such as police and fire 
departments and rescue operations; public and/or private utility substations; 
municipal water towers, reservoirs, and well sites; utility and public service related 
distribution facilities; cemeteries; and similar land uses. Does not include facilities 
that generate power primarily for off-site distribution and use, except where 
conducted as an accessory use to another permitted public service or utility use.  
 

RETAIL SALES INCIDENTAL TO INDUSTRIAL USE 
An accessory land use involving retail sales activity that is incidental to a principal 
land use on the same site, where such principal use is within the “Transportation, 
Industrial, and Agricultural Uses” category in Figure 305-3 and the total area 
devoted to sales activity does not exceed 25 percent of the total floor area of the 
buildings on the site. Does not include any “Outdoor Alcohol Area” use, which is 
separately listed and regulated. 

SEASONAL SALES OF FARM AND FORESTRY PRODUCTS 
Includes outdoor display and sales of farm and forestry products on a seasonal basis 
(less than 180 days in a calendar year). Examples include, but are not limited to, fruit 
and vegetable stands, maple syrup sales, pumpkin stands or patches, Christmas tree 
lots, firewood sales, wreath sales, honey sales, and flower sales, but not including 
sales of non-farm or general forestry products like lumber.  Display/sales areas shall 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 16 
 

not obstruct pedestrian or vehicular circulation, including vehicular sight distances, 
and if in an agricultural zoning district used solely for the display or sale of farm or 
forestry products produced on the premises upon which such roadside stand is 
located. May include a temporary structure of not more than 300 square feet of 
ground area, not permanently affixed to the ground, and readily removable in its 
entirety. There shall not be more than one such use on any one premises. 
 

TOURIST LODGING 
A use of a dwelling where sleeping accommodations are offered for pay to tourists or 
transients for fewer than 30 consecutive days per tourist or transient, and subject to 
the following requirements: 
 
A. Must be licensed by the State, licensed by the Village (upon payment of a fee 

established by the Village Board), and have a designated agent. Owner or agent 
shall provide a copy of such State license and a sales tax number to the Zoning 
Administrator at time of initial receipt, and thereafter as may be requested. 

B. Not greater than 3% of all dwellings in the Village may be a “Tourist Lodging” 
use at any one time, as determined by State or Village licenses or another reliable 
source held or approved by the Village.  

C. The permitted number of occupants of any “Tourist Lodging” use may not exceed 
twice the number of lawful bedrooms as verified by the Building Inspector, and 
no daytime gatherings with more than four additional persons are permitted in 
association with the “Tourist Lodging” use. Renting or use of the dwelling for a 
special gathering (i.e., wedding reception, parties, etc.) shall be prohibited. 

D. No shed, tent, vehicle (including any camper or other recreational vehicle), or  
garage shall be used for living or sleeping purposes, except for any portion of a 
garage legally established as an “Accessory Dwelling Unit” under this Chapter.  

E. No vehicle parking shall be permitted beyond a hard surfaced area that was 
designed and intended for vehicle parking. 

F. The appearance of the dwelling shall not be altered or operated in a manner that 
would cause the premises to differ in appearance from a typical dwelling.  

G. The availability of the “Tourist Lodging” use shall not be advertised by on-site 
signage, except that, at all times the dwelling is used for “Tourist Lodging”  a sign 
no larger than 2 square feet shall be placed outside near the primary entrance door 
with a 24-hour contact number in case of a complaint or emergency, and the 
registration issued by the Village shall be conspicuously displayed indoors.  

H. § 224-9 of the Code shall apply with respect to noise. 

I. The Village shall have the right of inspection for the purpose of determining 
compliance with the license or ordinance requirements between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
or upon reasonable notice outside of those hours.  



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 17 
 

J. A “Tourist Lodging” license shall be automatically void upon the sale or transfer 
of the property ownership or any fractional ownership interest in the property, 
until the new owner obtains a new or altered license.  

K. Any exception to the requirements herein shall only be allowed upon approval by 
the Village Board after a recommendation from the Plan Commission, and shall 
not violate any state requirement. 

Commercial lodgings consisting of a place where sleeping accommodations are 
offered for pay to transients, in 5 or more rooms, and all related rooms, buildings and 
areas, shall instead be regulated as “Hotel or Motel” use.  Lodgings consisting of a 
room in a residence operated by the primary resident shall instead be regulated as a 
“Bed and Breakfast”. Also does not include any “Boarding House,” which is 
described and regulated separately. 
 

TOURIST OR TRANSIENT 
A person who travels to a location away from his or her permanent address for a 
short period of time for vacation, pleasure, recreation, culture, business, or 
temporary employment. 

 
WAREHOUSING, WHOLESALING, AND/OR DISTRIBUTION 

Land uses primarily oriented to the receiving, holding, and shipping of packaged 
materials for a single business or a single group of businesses. With the exception of 
loading and parking facilities, such land uses are contained entirely within an 
enclosed building. Includes conventional warehouse facilities, long-term indoor 
storage facilities, and joint warehouse and storage facilities, but does not include any 
“Motor Freight Terminal” or “Personal Storage Facility” use. 

WIND OR SOLAR ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEM 
An apparatus or system for converting the energy available in the wind or sun to 
electrical energy for the primary purpose of resale or off-site use, where subject to 
local regulation under Wisconsin law. Requirements of Article VIII may also apply. 

ZERO LOT LINE STRUCTURE 
A building that is built over a lot line, where walls separating occupancy units follow 
lot lines, such as a zero-lot-line duplex or townhouse or series of zero lot line 
commercial occupancies in a single commercial building, and which shall meet the 
following requirements: 

A. Any division of land associated with the construction or development of a zero lot 
line structure shall comply with applicable land division regulations.  

B. The building shall meet the front, side, and rear setbacks required for the 
applicable zoning district in which it is located, except that the yard with the 
shared wall shall have no minimum principal building setback. 



Revised Hearing Draft: 5/1/24  Page 18 
 

C. The minimum width of each lot associated with a zero lot line structure shall be 
the normal minimum lot width in the zoning district divided by the number of 
separate occupancy units in the structure. 

D. The building permit applicant shall provide a signed agreement or covenant 
specifying maintenance standards for the common wall, exterior surfaces of the 
building to maintain a neat and harmonious appearance over time, and any other 
common features; restrictions against construction of detached single-family 
residences on any of the affected lots in the event either or all sides of the zero lot 
line structure is destroyed; and a provision that it may not be terminated, 
amended, or otherwise altered without the approval of the Village Board. Each 
such agreement or covenant shall be subject to Village Attorney approval, and 
then recorded by the developer against all affected properties and continually 
maintained by the property owners.  

Section 16.  Within § 305-306 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus, the 
following terms and their definitions are hereby repealed:  AUTOMOBILE LAUNDRY; 
GROUP LODGING HOUSE; HOME PROFESSIONAL OFFICE; HOTEL, 
APARTMENT; LODGING HOUSE; LODGING ROOM; OFFICE FOR A 
PROFESSIONAL PERSON; PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT; 
RESERVOIR PARKING SPACE; ROADSIDE STAND; ROW HOUSE; SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING.  

Section 17.  If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance is adjudged 
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this 
Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. If an application of this Ordinance to a particular 
structure, land, or water is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such judgment shall not be applicable to any other structure, land, or water not 
specifically included in said judgment. If any requirement or limitation attached to an 
authorization given under this Ordinance is found invalid, it shall be presumed that the 
authorization would not have been granted without the requirement or limitation and, therefore, 
said authorization shall also be invalid. Any other ordinances whose terms are in conflict with 
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict. 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
PRESENTED:  ___/___/2024    Roger Truttmann, Village President 
ADOPTED: ___/___/2024 
PUBLISHED:___/___/2024     
       _____________________________ 

Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk-Treasurer  
  


	ADP244E.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS

	ADP137A.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	Ordinance 24-04



